Jeanne T. Schultz

FW: James Gawel
Oct 19, 2020 at 11:20:29 AM
Nurses - Weekenders Committed

Nurses - Weekenders

WEEKENDERS- Please make sure the scale is used properly, there is a notch in the
scale that the arrow needs to be placed on. Also there is Ibs and kg weight on the scale
in crestwood, the bottom numbers are kilograms and the one on top are in Ibs, the arrow
must be placed in the correct spot. Please if you don’t know how to use it, ask someone
who can show you the difference on the two different ways to get wights on pts. Now this
patient who | legally blind and depends on rides from his family may need to come back in
for the vial he missed. Also please when someone has an extra vial it must be placed
back in the bag the meds came in for return purposes a sticky note is not reliable and can
easily come off the med box.

From: Tara Wehlus <tara@metroinfusioncenter.com>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Cynthia Pierce <cpierce @innovativeventures.com>; Nurses - Crestwood 1D
<NursesCrestwood|D @innovativeventures.com>

Subject: RE: James Gawel

That’s what | told them. | will keep you updated once | hear back

From: Cynthia Pierce <cpierce @innovativeventures.com>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Tara Wehlus <tara@metroinfusioncenter.com>; Nurses - Crestwood ID
<NursesCrestwood|D @innovativeventures.com>

Subject: RE: James Gawel

The scale is correct. It requires that the person using the scale place the weight in
the proper notch to obtain the correct weight. We had two nurses check the scale
using themselves and the scale is ok, if placed in the correct place.

From: Tara Wehlus <tara@metroinfusioncenter.com>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:32 AM




To: Cynthia Pierce <cpierce @innovativeventures.com>; UniversityTeamRNs
<UniversityTeamRBNs @innovativeventures.com>; Nurses - Crestwood 1D
<NursesCrestwood|D @innovativeventures.com>

Cc: HHIRPH <HHIRPH@hhiinfusionservices.com>

Subject: RE: James Gawel

| called Dr. Rubins RN she is going to talk w/ Dr. Rubin and get back to me.
Do we have any issues w/ our scale being off?

| would assume ours is correct?

From: Cynthia Pierce <cpierce @innovativeventures.com>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 9:08 AM

To: UniversityTeamRNs <UniversityTeamBNs @innovativeventures.com>; Nurses -
Crestwood ID <NursesCrestwood|D @innovativeventures.com>

Cc: HHIRPH <HHIRPH@hhiinfusionservices.com>

Subject: James Gawel

Hello all Mr. Gawel was here this w/e for his Remicade. His weight here is 190 Ibs
but his weight at home was 215 Ibs. He does not feel that the weight given is
correct. He is concerned that the weight difference means that he did not receive the
correct amount of Remicade and he already has symptoms when he is closer to his
infusion. He is a pt of Dr. Rubin ®. If we have him come in for the 100mg he is
missing what is the size saline bag to put med in?
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